Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Tuesday 10 January 2017 at 10.00 am
Board Room 6 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Allie, Bradley, Daly, Eniola,
Harrison (substitute for Hylton Harrison,  Jones, Kansagra,
Jones (substitute for McLeish) Khan, Mahmood, Perrin,

Ms Shaw and Stopp

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Governance Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Grecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item

1

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Application by Quintain Ltd for a new premises licence for the
provision of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and sale
and supply of alcohol from 09:00hrs to 00:01hrs Monday to Sunday
and to remain open from 06:00hrs to 00:01hrs Monday to Sunday at
the premises known as "Yellow Pavilion" (3 The Junction , Wembley
Retail Park Wembley HA9 OEG) pursuant to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Application by Farid Boutiche (on behalf of residents) for the review
of a premises licence held by Fork & Fingers (Italian) Ltd at the
premises are known as "Villa Country” (75 Park Parade NW10 4JB),
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Application by Michael Stuart for a new premises licence for the
provision of regulated entertainment from 08:00hrs to 23:30hrs
Monday to Sunday; the sale and supply by retail of alcohol from
12:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open from
07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday.

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:

General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager

Case for the Responsible Authority — Police/Regulatory Services
Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
Representations by interested parties (if any)

Case for the Applicant

Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members
Summing up by the Responsible Authority

Summing up by a representative of interested parties (if any)

Summing up by the Applicant

Members’ Deliberation
The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the

2

Page

1-38

39-78

79 - 106



application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision. The
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the
meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Quintain Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Yellow Pavillion 3 The Junction , Wembley Retail Park Wembley
HA9 OEG

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and sale and supply of
alcohol from 09:00hrs to 00:01hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open from 06:00hrs to
00:01hrs Monday to Sunday.

2. Background
None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 17/18 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been agreed with Public Safety and Licensing Officers,
representations remain outstanding from the Police.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 1



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form

Copy of Agreed Licensing Conditions
Copy of Agreed Public Safety Conditions
Copy of Police Rep

OS Map

moow>

Page 2



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

Applicant number

Total

Applicant One

Organisation name

One

Quintain Ltd

Address 45 Portman Square

Town London

County

Postcode W1H 6LY

Email address yellowpavilion@wembleypark.com
Contact Name Michael Stuart

Phone Number _

Mobile

Registered Address 16 Grosvenor Street, London W1K 4QF.
Registered Number 2694983

Premises

Yellow Pavilion, 3 The Junction Wembley Retail Park, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OEG Location
Map
Premises Details

Address 3 The Junction Wembley Retail Park, Engineers Way,
Wembley, HA9 OEG

Post Town
Postcode HA9 OEG
Telephone number

Non-Domestic Rateable Value

Operating Schedule
Desired Start Date 14/11/2016

Desired End Date

Page 3

Page: 1


mailto:yellowpavilion@wembleypark.com?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-223619686
http://local.brent.gov.uk/tmaps.nsf/Map?ReadForm&en=519487,185835&z=19&x=google&loc=tmaps.nsf/default.xml?ReadForm&pid=485&t=Yellow+Pavilion%2C+3+The+Junction+Wembley+Retail+Park%2C+Engineers+Way%2C+Wembley%2C+HA9+0EG&pcode=
http://local.brent.gov.uk/tmaps.nsf/Map?ReadForm&en=519487,185835&z=19&x=google&loc=tmaps.nsf/default.xml?ReadForm&pid=485&t=Yellow+Pavilion%2C+3+The+Junction+Wembley+Retail+Park%2C+Engineers+Way%2C+Wembley%2C+HA9+0EG&pcode=
linda.legister
Highlight


Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

Operating Schedule

Number Expected

General Description of Premises Ground floor of building on corner of Retail Park and
Engineers Way. A new community space, the Yellow
Pavilion, which is relocating from Olympic Way. Two main
activity rooms with toilets, kitchen, changing rooms and
reception area.

Licensable Activities

Plays Yes
Films Yes
Indoor sporting events Yes
Live music Yes
Recorded music Yes
Performances of dance Yes
Anything of a similar description to Yes
live/recorded music or performances of
dance

Making music Yes
Dancing Yes

Entertainment of a similar description Yes
to making music or dancing

Provision of late night refreshment Yes

Supply of alcohol Yes

A. Plays - Standard Times

Day Saturday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Sunday
Start Time 09:00

Page 4 Page: 2



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

A. Plays - Standard Times

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

A. Plays - Further Details
Indoors or Outdoors

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

00:01

Monday
09:00

00:01

Tuesday
09:00

00:01

Wednesday
09:00

00:01

Thursday
09:00

00:01

Friday
09:00

00:01

Indoors

There may be amplified music before or after a
performance.

Plays will be occasional rather than regular. We do not
currently have concrete plans to put on plays. Any plays are
likely to be a small part of our regular programme of
activities.

This is possible in the future.

Page 5

Page: 3



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

B. Films - Standard Times

Day

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

B. Films - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors

Monday
09:00

00:01

Tuesday
09:00

00:01

Wednesday
09:00

00:01

Thursday
09:00

00:01

Friday
09:00

00:01

Saturday
09:00

00:01

Sunday
09:00

00:01

Indoors

Page 6

Page: 4



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

B. Films - Further Detalils

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

C. Indoor sporting events - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Tuesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Wednesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Thursday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Friday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Saturday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Sunday

Page 7

Page: 5



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

C. Indoor sporting events - Standard Times

Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01

C. Indoor sporting events - Further Details
Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

E. Live music - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Tuesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Wednesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Thursday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Friday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Saturday

Page 8

Page: 6



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

E. Live music - Standard Times

Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Sunday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01

E. Live music - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors
Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

F. Recorded music - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
09:00

00:01

Tuesday
09:00

00:01

Wednesday
09:00

00:01

Thursday
09:00

00:01

Page 9

Page: 7



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

F. Recorded music - Standard Times

Day Friday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Saturday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Sunday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
F. Recorded music - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors

Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

G. Performances of dance - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 09:00

End Time 00:01

Day Tuesday
Start Time 09:00

End Time 00:01

Day Wednesday
Start Time 09:00

Page 10

Page: 8



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

G. Performances of dance - Standard Times

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

00:01

Thursday
09:00

00:01

Friday
09:00

00:01

Saturday
09:00

00:01

Sunday
09:00

00:01

G. Performances of dance - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

Indoors

Monday
09:00

00:01

Tuesday

Page 11

Page: 9



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Standard Times

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

09:00
00:01

Wednesday
09:00

00:01

Thursday
09:00

00:01

Friday
09:00

00:01

Saturday
09:00

00:01

Sunday
09:00

00:01

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Further Details

Description

Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details

Seasonal Variations

We have an Open Mic which includes poetry and comedy.

We plan a quiz night. We have a piano that the public can
play at any time.

Indoors

Page 12

Page: 10



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Further Details

Non-Standard Timings

I. Provision of facilities for making music - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
09:00

00:01

Tuesday
09:00

00:01

Wednesday
09:00

00:01

Thursday
09:00

00:01

Friday
09:00

00:01

Saturday
09:00

00:01

Sunday
09:00

00:01

Page 13

Page: 11



Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

I. Provision of facilities for making music - Further Details

Description We have a piano and people may bring in their own
instruments to play to an audience or to jam or to provide
music lessons to either individuals or small groups as part of
our community centre programme.

Indoors or Outdoors

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Indoors

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Tuesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Wednesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Thursday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Friday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Saturday

Page 14

Page: 12



Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Standard Times

Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Sunday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Further Details

Description Either of our two main rooms.
Indoors or Outdoors Indoors
Further Details We have dance classes. We may also have some dancing

after our Open Mic events.
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Tuesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Wednesday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Thursday
Start Time 09:00

Page 15 Page: 13



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Standard Times

End Time 00:01
Day Friday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Saturday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01
Day Sunday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:01

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Further Details

Description This could include exercise classes that include dance
movements.
Indoors or Outdoors Indoors

Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

L. Late night refreshment - Standard Times

No details entered

L. Late night refreshment - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors
Further Details Will delete this
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Page 16

Page: 14



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Day

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details

On/Off Sales

Monday
09:00

00:01

Tuesday
09:00

00:01

Wednesday
09:00

00:01

Thursday
09:00

00:01

Friday
09:00

00:01

Saturday
09:00

00:01

Sunday
09:00

00:01

On the premises

Page 17

Page: 15



Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Premises Supervisor

Name Michael Stuart

Address G
Postcode _

Phone G

Email yellowpavilion@wembleypark.com

Licence Number to follow

Issuing Licensing Authority to follow (training course booked on 12/7/16)

N. Concern in respect of children

Concerns Regarding Children None

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 06:00

End Time 00:01

Day Tuesday
Start Time 06:00

End Time 00:01

Day Wednesday
Start Time 06:00

End Time 00:01

Day Thursday

Page 18 Page: 16


mailto:yellowpavilion@wembleypark.com?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-223619686
linda.legister_1
Highlight

linda.legister_2
Highlight

linda.legister_3
Highlight


Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

06:00
00:01

Friday
06:00

00:01

Saturday
06:00

00:01

Sunday
06:00

00:01

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

P. Licensing Objectives

General

We start new classes regularly and these may be at different
times. For example, we would like to hold an exercise class
at 6am for people wishing to get fit before going to work.

Health, Safety, Environment & Fire policies and procedures
in place: each event will have a specific risk assessment
undertaken.

Security Policy in place with site security (24/7) and a
manned estate control room (24/7) including informing them
weekly of every activity taking place.

The premises has its own CCTV coverage.

Estate Protection team undertake regular & random vehicle
& foot patrols.

Where alcohol sales a challenge 25 policy will be
implemented.

Page 19

Page: 17



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

P. Licensing Objectives

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Declaration

Data_Protection

Associated documents

Consent to Premises Supervisor
Plan of Yellow Pavilion premises

Estate Protection team on site 24/7

CCTV in the premises

Trained SIA personnel used for events with alcohol.
Activity leaders and managers able to contact Estate
Control.

Numbers on the premises will be limited to 120 guests plus
staff.External lighting in place.

SIA in place for events with alcohol.

Risk assessments required for all activities.

Fire Exits will be kept clear and emergency exit doors

open/unlocked and free from bolts/locks whilst the public are

on the premises.

Environmental monitoring in place across site

Enforced site cleaning regime

Stewards/SIA in place for events with alcohol.

Quintain Ltd will ensure that:

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no
designated premises supervisor has been specified in the
licence or at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his or her
licence has been suspended.

Sales of alcohol - a challenge 25 policy will be enforced
whenever alcohol is on sale and SIA trained personnel on
site. When alcohol is on sale no children under 16 will be
allowed if not accompanied by a parent or guardian.
Leaders of activities for children will be required to have an
enhanced DBS.

Security, CCTV & Estate Protection team on site 24/7
Admission of children must be restricted according to film
classification.

We will put age limits on each other activity as appropriate.
Gaming is not permitted on the premises.

Page 20

Page: 18


http://nonstopgov.brent.gov.uk:8081/servlet/ep.getImg?ref=223784384&print=Y&st=NOHEADER&auth=3505
http://nonstopgov.brent.gov.uk:8081/servlet/ep.getImg?ref=223784383&print=Y&st=NOHEADER&auth=3505

Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223619686

About this form

Issued by

Assigned to
Contact email
Contact phone
Channel
Contact reference
Received on
Form reference
Status

Contact method
Type

Amount paid

Payment method

Brent Council

Environment and Neighbourhood Services
Regulatory Services

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Liquor Licensing

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

020 8937 5359

Customer Portal

223255145

29/09/2016

223619686

Submitted on 29/09/2016 11:43

Self service

Premises Licence - Initial Application
£100.00

Debit Card

Page 21

Page: 19


mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-223619686

This page is intentionally left blank



FURNITURE STORE

‘D Wate ﬁx%mcju.(l/\j

o™
Z) ¢
&) co,
o b v o o o S e .V oz ;
T I e
MALE y (?) = & e pm
; CHANGING /]
Fire escape (external alley) FO1 i’
woi| p E
i FEMALE:
! CHANGING
o
l ]
£01 Fo1 ACTIVTY SPACE TWO, LOUNGE AREA .
N Wort| ; wWo1 i 30 sqm | | 30sgm S
Lo - he
C
FO1 FO1 N
® N
Y
Finishes Schedule L s B
MOTHBALLE e
FLOORS il o 0// o o
FOO0 - Make good existing .7
FO1 - Dark grey / slate carpet tiles = Z P E= L o
F02 - Forbo surface mounted Coral glazed screen and door moveable partition @ @ @ X v
Classic entrance matting FOO0 Uerberushod mide! P P
e e o o
WALLS Wo1 - a /
W00 - No works glazed screen and door FOO il L d
W01 - Painted white RALS010 frzzz J : [Foz] WM< +48.030 y
W02 - Feature wall - Reclaimed scaffold 2 Ly ﬂ ' & @ |
B boards fixed horizontally from Bttt ]| i
150mm AFFL to 2600mm AFFL E 1 [5) ot EXTERNAL PAVING |
£ - 4 o
Fd
FOO :ﬁ -
wo1 8 ‘M s
|
ACTIVTY SPACE ONE 5
120 sqm g
= RECEPTION
w R
=
soffit height approx 3.8m 3 o ;
&l Wo1 bin
2
» =
7 |
/ e
R\ — ]
o of \\\/ K+48.130 |
/ v
G
—_ STOFig SE EOOM K \\/ |
| D g 3 74 \\ //
w-«.l":‘ ' o] 5 7 / . / ),
+50.500 " ) v 05
LT T T T 2 M e ] f 5045 //
T T L T T T T T T T o e T = 4
¥50.318 ' . 7
Z
|
0 2 3 4 510
T e S
f 2 Rame Architects Ltd DRAWINE: CLIENT(S) ';WIP:;*:] DEF}‘\‘;V;\NGNv- REVISION BY CHKD DATE
Resid T
? R::;ule:‘;'(i:;lin‘:nﬂ'furd, Plymouth PL1 3RP GROUND FINISHES PLAN PRE Ll M I NARY
4 e SR il REVISION SCALE SUBJECT TO BUILDING REGULATIONS APPROVAL
,/f | RSEL AT LN UPLANDS Itioo @ A3
ﬁ RAME E; “"fﬂ@mm“"himﬂm-ﬂﬂ-“k‘P aﬂﬁe 2‘3 PoD' ftatail Censtruction Services uso@al Conlractors must check oll dimensions on site. Only fgured dimensions are o be worked from
ﬁ | ARCHITECTS 1101753 223 850 = WEMBLEY RETAIL PARK DRAWN BY | DATE Discrepancies must be reported to the Archiect before proceading, )
i W: www.ramearchitects.co.uk ENGINEER'S WAY HA9 KR APR 2016 3‘}:.735;’:;?;’:?&,‘,’; :;h:u!plm for errors made by others in scaling from this drawing.




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 07 November 2016 09:10

To: Business Licence

Subject: Application Consultation: Yellow Pavillion, ref no: 223619686- AGREED CONDITIONS

Dear Business Licence,
Please find below the conditions agreed by the applicant.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

02089375384

From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 07 November 2016 09:05

To: 'Ash Patel'

Subject: RE: Application Consultation: Yellow Pavillion, ref no: 223619686

Thank you Ash,

These conditions will form part of your licence should it be granted. Please be aware that
you may also receive representation from the Police and other responsible authorities who
may also impose conditions, some of which may override what | have agreed with you.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

02089375384

Page 25



From: Figueiredo, Susana [mailto:Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 November 2016 11:11

To: Ash Patel

Subject: Application Consultation: Yellow Pavillion, ref no: 223619686

Dear Ash Patel,

Please find below the conditions as discussed. Please write agreed under each condition
that you are happy to add to the licence.

Informative
tt The gate that leads onto Rutherford Way from the fire exit does not open properly.
This was discussed with Michael and needs to be repaired

You have confirmed the following; O | have been instructed the gate has been
reported and we are waiting for confirmation of the date of repair. We will not run any
licensed activities until this is completel .

[Ash Patel] Agree

Conditions
tt 2 door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed from 20.00 hours on
any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight hours.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

[Ash Patel] Agree

tt Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.
[Ash Patel] Agree

¢t A O Challenge 250 policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or

scanning equipment

any refusal of the sale of alcohol

O O O O O O O O

Page 26


mailto:Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.
[Ash Patel] Agree

rt On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:

o Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.

o No drinks shall be served in glass containers.

o The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary
comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the
event.

[Ash Patel] Agree

tt Any locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars whilst the premises are open for the sale of alcohol.
At all other times all fire exits shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other
than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt When the premises are open for the sale of alcohol the external areas shall cease at
2100 hours. After 2300 hours patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-
enter the premises to smoke will do so at the front of the venue only.
[Ash Patel] Agree

t+ Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit.
[Ash Patel] Agree

Thank you for dealing with Susana

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

(020) 8937 5384
www.brent.gov.uk

Page 27


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



(QD)
;) Brent

TEL
EMAIL
WEB

Quintain Ltd OUR REF:

45 Portman Square

London DATE.

W1H 6LY

Attention Mr Michael Stuart

Email: yellowpavillion@wembleypark.com

Dear Mr Stuart

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a New Premises Licence

Public Safety Team
Community Protection
Regeneration & Environmental
Services

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 OFJ

(020) 8937 5267
Pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk

223619686

31 October 2016

Yellow Pavillion, 3 The Junction Wembley Retail Park, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0EG

| refer to your application for a premises licence for the above premises. The Public Safety Team is
making a Representation to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of public safety.

Providing you are willing to accept the following proposed licence condition the Representation will

be withdrawn.

Licence Condition

1. The socket outlets or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and
other portable equipment that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD) having a rated residual operating

current not exceeding 30 milliamps.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to

confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence condition.

We will require this condition to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please note that the setting of the capacity for the premises and means of escape | case of fire is
dealt with by the London Fire Brigade and you are advised to contact them regarding those

matters.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Yours sincerely
Sl s

Pol Exeter
Public Safety Manager

Page 29


mailto:yellowpavillion@wembleypark.com

This page is intentionally left blank



Public Safety Team

Community Protection
Regeneration & Environmental
Services

i Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OFJ

TEL (020) 8937 5367
FAX
EMAIL  Pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk
WEB http://www.brent.gov.uk
Quintain Ltd OURREF: 223619686
45 Portman Square

London
W1H 6LY

DATE: 28 November 2016

Attention Mr Michael Stuart

Email: yellowpavillion@wembleypark.com

Dear Mr Stuart

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a New Premises Licence
Yellow Pavilion, 3 The Junction Wembley Retail Park, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OEG

Thank you for your correspondence dated 24 November 2016, stating that you accept the
conditions set out in our representation.

| confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not
make any further representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule.

Yours sincerely

i

Pol Exeter
Public Safety Manager

Page 31


mailto:yellowpavillion@wembleypark.com

This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Police Licensing Unit Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 3206

Email: nicola.mcdonald @met.police.uk

Your ref: 223619686 Web: www.met.police.uk

Our ref: 01QK/ 579/16/157
Date: 16th November 2016

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for Yellow Pavillion, 3 The
Junction, Wembley Retail Park, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OEG.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and prevention of
public nuisance.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence.

Personal Licence Holder

The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to police and
highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those who sell alcohol
should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained
to a national standard.

This application awaits confirmation of personal licence details from the proposed designated
premises supervisor.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage,

Page 33




this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities
are not tolerated.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when
the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Door Supervisors
Door Supervisors will ensure compliance with licensing and security guidance.

A register /log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
authority on request.

Door Supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.
Ensure that there are a sufficient number and gender mix of door supervisors to monitor and
control the numbers and behaviour of persons present.

The premises will be operated in line with search procedures, the confiscation, storage and
ultimate disposal of suspected illegal drugs and weapons.

Open Containers & Areas for Consumption of Alcohol

Customers will not be permitted to take open containers outside the premises, as defined in
the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by Responsible Authorities.

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified on the
plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing authority.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a
separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be
similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily
identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop
selling alcohol.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.

Capacity Limit for Premises

Proper control of the numbers of people in the premises is essential to prevent overcrowding
and the risk of disorder. It is impossible to conduct any meaningful risk assessment, without
knowing the maximum number of people that may be safely accommodated at any one time.
There must also be adequate facilities to monitor and control the number of people present

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises
licence as below.
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and
a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on
CCTV.

Page 34




A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open vessels outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises
identified on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the
licensing authority.

A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.
A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

Customers carrying open or sealed drinking vessels or bottles shall not be admitted
to the premises.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the
Police, which will record the following:

All crimes reported to the venue

Any complaints received

Any faults in the CCTV system

Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open for
primarily for use by persons under the age of 18.

Nudity, striptease dancing and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be
permitted on the premises.

When the premises are open for the sale of alcohol the external areas shall cease at
2100 hours. After 2300 hours patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-
enter the premises to smoke will do so at the front of the venue only.

Major Event Days at Wembley Stadium

SIA approved door supervisors will be employed if alcohol is being supplied
Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises

No glass drinking vessels shall be used

All drinks shall be decanted in to plastic drinking vessels

Sales of alcohol shall cease one hour before the designated kick off time
Supply of alcohol shall not resume until 15 minutes after the actual kick off time
External areas will be used for smoking only and no supplying or consuming of
alcohol and supervised by SIA approved door supervisors.

Yours Sincerely,
Nicola McDonald PC 1570K

Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



nearn

I B —
2 1 n Park i = Property Records
z | [l “* -~ — | Boundaries
ﬁ ‘ ® | ‘ I (- - Basemaps
F] " f 9 n J = Borough Boundary
B | ‘JLJ ‘ 5 ﬁ ' London Boroughs
L | = { - = Ward Boundaries

‘ Wembleystadium
‘ Tndustrial Estate

AVM DIdINATO

|
|
|
|
J

"
‘ ¢
J g
=
)
I

|

|| ElSubSta
=
1 Eswsa
Market
o - I Bent Vot Paion 9o dncton Worbey

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant:

Farid Boutiche (on behalf of residents)

Name & Address of Premises:

Villa Country 75 Park Parade Harlesden NW10 4JB

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Fork & Fingers (ltalian) Ltd.
The premises are known as Villa Country 75 Park Parade NW10 4JB.

2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are the prevention of public nuisance.

3. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from local residents and the Police.

4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for the provision of regulated entertainment and the
sale of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Thursday and from 10:00hrs to
03:00hrs Friday & Saturday and 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs Sunday. The premises are also
licensed for late night refreshment and to remain open from 10:00hrs to 00:30hrs Monday
to Thursday, 10:00hrs to 03:30hrs Friday & Saturday and from 10:00hrs to 02:30hrs

Sunday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Maria Jose Goncalves Pimenta Francisco.

Copy of Review Application and supporting documents

5. Associated Papers
A.
B. Copy of Police Representation
C. Copy of Licence Holders response
D Copy of Current Licence
E OS Map

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Crol i

08 NOYV 20%

DHGHTAL FOSTACUN

Brent

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
arz inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

L EA2LO . Bool T sclf...lon RHaLE of THE RESIOENS)

............................................................................... finsert name of applicant] apply for the

review of a premises licence under section §1 / apply for the review of a club premises
certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1

below (delete as applicable).

Part ‘i - Premises or club premises details

Name and postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Vilia Ca/tn/"rﬂj/ 7S Pak< pPaRspi

Post Town HA\P’LFng D[gn/ Post Code {if known} fV/ W/ J© L{) 6

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

1 Ruview of Prenises or Club
Fremises Application.doc

Page 41




Part 2 - Applicant details

1 am
Please tick v Yes
1) an interested party (please complete {A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vcinity of the premises @/
b) a body representing persens lidng in the Mcinity of the premises ]
c) aperson inwlved In business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises M
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) N
3) a member of the club to which this application relates {please complete (A) below) O
(A} DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Ple[%_?tick
Mr Mrs [ Miss (] ms [] Other titte [
{for example, Rev)
Surname First names
e
FaLvr Bouw ( \c Wi
Please tick v Yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current nostal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address {opticnal)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address F L AT it
a»

Telephone number {if any)

E-maif address (optional)

2 Review of Premises or Club
Premises Application.doc

Page 42



linda.legister_4
Rectangle

linda.legister_5
Rectangle

linda.legister_6
Rectangle

linda.legister_7
Rectangle

linda.legister_8
Rectangle

linda.legister_9
Rectangle


(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to reviewrelates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder O
2) public safety ]
3} the preventicn of public nuisance [
4) the protection of children from harm O

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
Every weekend it is the same thing: people going to the club make a huge amount of noise for.
several hours in the middle of the night. It usually starts around 3 or so and does not end until 4.30.
Everyone in our building is fed up with it and complaining about it. [ have complained to the noise
department of the Council and I know others have as well, but ag yet nothing has changed.

We want the place closed down. It is intolerable that we have to put up with shouting, fighting,
. urinating in the street, breaking bottles, car horns and motorbike engines revving for two or three
. hours in the early morning every Friday, Saturday and some Sunday night. Every such business
. operates under a licence and the terms of any licence make it clear that there must be no disturbance
- of local residents. This place 1s in gross breach of that licence. Those residents whose bedrooms are
- on the street side of the building are not able to sleep properly — adults and children alike. It cannot
goon.

Please ure n/éﬁa/ £ a{éﬁ? (£Fen n r«/ﬂaéﬂ% as e are
vy, o seak Logol. aclbie «guins? P <l

oF Cotvcl C EFDI‘S"ZJE’W /MsWéT S“}af@. as yabﬁ CAan

s2e we have ViveoS of i lasT tue wresicads, ehile you
b€ sahy Lhad ?ou hove &Vérmﬁcé sfa@ky; Fo Theon

wi Havi g+ 3 Review of Prem Club
Fremises APPlEcation.dfd‘TﬁE’fﬁO ‘TLO_ 2 fzwr ﬁflf 2 jYLa?‘"I#S" 6"?6 b:i}[jyé’;ymﬁis’; ’

Lgs Chmg—u{/yd'_

Page 43



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 2}

2/99/% Nloand 350 Am
‘3/ 04’[ [ b ADmn ) 2 hS Am

t§/ oY [1t alovrn BLA M
té/ 0/-1}1% AT e 3 065 aAm

e .o A

rz;;/o;g/}g A
Z«ir/a/.{f[“, & T VYN
3g/a’}/,é AU U T AmM
é'[o{)[(é A_?_ L’(‘; OO fp A
3] b/ 14 AT LT A wege Pk

I@\[”Bﬁllé’ AT 5> JRRPRI T o QR S W
wig | o8l Le AT 2.%S Ao
z4ten ] VL 5T 0, 2T . meTopeye bE
p . ) 5‘1 &M o 4§ qwﬁ‘u
Al e W T
| : MY o
[{ Z 5’%/l'é A/T g-'[ ot F‘f}’lﬂ’ ’rrfs;?;:?{:‘)‘i
wlodfit Flow §4 3¢ popm t
Z{[ﬁﬂi ¢ AT WV € o GRLS F,}/k-ﬁg
Z( (16 AT €139 4
3afte | 1L f;’ 213% pam pap Flem 31Te T& WSL
Gef L {1k ~ yieeAm Lo Lo - _
4!: ;’QLQ coin S8k For Bateoo Ao Tises mesTof W é?ﬂo&h}z;?# o nguﬁlxg,?ﬁfﬂot(
Mo/ of ALL TH DATES ano TImES wiE Havs TUBM sgu Vi Eos. )

4 Review of Premises ar Club
Premises Application.doc

Page 44




Please tick v Yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? O

if yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations relating to this premises before, please state what they were
and when you made them

AWE HAVZ SEnT \Jou pLETTRE oV 2™ b4 ] 14
LECDEDEN DEL(}/Eﬂ? CWEDIO NET gG&T 5 pEsperS

N

R you ApPELITIon on 2T [ ] 16
Pecoedln DELivaty . WE DI wol G467 R~

WSP"“‘ D

B Wie SEAVT alniTmre fo DAwry AUTLER MfL

o U\/]cp(’é
M RElwirr THESE DATES WiE Cald A

SE Ve ml TV iz S To nuse~ce TEAM TH@?

- s { f— )
SALr> %s OUL S DE pLp Wo@(é{'i»’l-j O R

: 5 Review of Premises or Club
Premises Application.doc

Page 45




Checklist Please tick v Yes

» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises cerlificate, as appropriate d

» lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements Ei]/
my appiication will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENTIN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4), if signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mail address {optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and refated
purposes. Any memberofthe public may examine the application form on request. In addifion, this information may be disclo sed fo
the Folice, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council depariments.

This authority is undera duly to profect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have p rovided

on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud, It may afso share this information with law enforcementagencies and other
bodies rasponsible for audifing or administering public funds for these purposes.

6 Review of Premises or Club
Fremises Application.doc

Page 46




Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The appiication form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the following
address with a copy to the premises licence holder/ Club that the application relates to:-

Regulatory Sendces (Licensing}
Brent Council

Fith Floor

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HAS OFJ

R 020 8937 5359 Emall: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent.

Please follow the instructions in the checklist on page 14 to submit the relevant copies to
the responsible authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Cficer of Police
Brent Licensing Department
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Wembley

HAS OFJ

Tel: 020 8733 3208

Envirenmental Health
Fitth Floor

Brant Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wemblay

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Senice
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAS OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

Premises Application.doc

North West Area 1
Lendon Fire Brigade
169 Unicn Street
L.ondon

SE10LL

Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Children’s Senvices
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 COFJ

Public Safety Team
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

7

Page 47

Trading Standards
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAS OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wermbley

HAQ OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5358

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health
and Care

116 Chaplin Road
Wembley

HAD 4UZ

Review of Premises or Club



mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



the Nightclub\ on Park Pa;.ade

SIGNATURE ADDRESS (or flat
number)
A\N\A)Vh\ MC?W\WQ M rﬂgo\
1 OShan
B mcﬁ O Beacth

K gwnel /ﬁgnﬂ"“o Mﬁ

Qdmaiﬁ@ AN l‘(\

A TRAINA
ROUN0 U&OUKA ,

SAMIR
BElLiprnel

D

Y=
RoystlA

MO T e
D LSO

[,OL\J-‘ L
Crar ¢ eShaunte

[LIAN®
A fa My S 6

Aad e Ay en
T DeReny

ESHRRT

M%W

Page 49



linda.legister_10
Rectangle

linda.legister_11
Rectangle


This page is intentionally left blank



Telephone:-

29% July 2016

Brent Council Environmental Health Dept
Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 OF)

To Whom It May Caoncern

I am writing to complain about the intolerable level of noise and disturbance being
caused by the nightclub opposite us. The address of the club is Villa Country, 75 Park
Parade, Harlesden, NW10 4JB

We have attempted to contact the noise team at Brent but, given the nightclub only
operates on Fridays, Saturdays and some Sundays and the noise only starts at around
2:30 in the morning (and the night team stop taking calls at 1am because they close at 2)
the most we have managed to achieve with the daytime noise team is a reference
number and little else.

There has certainly been no change in the level of noise and disturbance. I have no idea
if the noise team has come 1o investigate or record the level of noise. For your records
the reference number is SR1128316. We phoned again this morning and got a second
reference number as well: SO/01362/14

Things got so out of hand on one occasion that we phoned the police (13 August,
2.03am). They have told us that there is nothing they can do beyond coming each

time we call and, while they are happy to do so, have advised us that we should write to
you (as we are doing) and to encourage all our neighbours to write as well. I know that
more than one neighbour has complained to the noise department of the Council
already as well.

g
Every single weekend it's the same. The noise starts at around 3 am or so and continues
till around 4:30 am. And sometimes starts at around 11 am before they start to go into
the club. The customers hang around outside the nightclub for hours shouting, fighting
and urinating in the street. They sometime rev motorcycle engines and blare horns. 1
have filmed the fighting more than once and, as previously mentioned, twice it got so
bad I called the police.

Page 51



linda.legister_12
Highlight

linda.legister_13
Highlight


Both our bedrooms are on the street side of the flat. This means there is no escape from
the relentless noise every weekend. I now sleep in the corridor on weekends ~ it's that or
get no sleep at all. It wakes my two small children on a regular basis. They are 4 and 2
years oid. We then have them crying in the night because they have been woken up by
the noise and then can't go back to sleep because of it either.

The situation is totally unacceptable. We cannot go on like this, neither myself and my
family nor our neighbours. A licence is given under the strict proviso that residents are
not disturbed, and we are most definitely being disturbed every single night that this
place is open and it is happening at the most unreasonable of hours. Either enforce their
legal duty of care to residents (in which respect they are grossly negligent at the
moment) or remove their licence. This has to stop.

I look forward to hearing from you at the soonest opportunity, hopefully with the news
that they will be closed down and this nightmare will be coming to an end.

Yours sincerely

Mr Farid Boutiche

Page 52




- Telephone:
26" September 2016

Brent Council Environmental Health Dept
Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HAS O0FJ

To Whom It May Concern

I am writing on behalf of all the residents in our building about the mghtclub- Its address
is Villa Country, 75 Park Parade, Harlesden, NW10 4JB.

Every weekend it is the same thing: people going to the club make a huge amount of noise for
several hours in the middle of the night. It usually starts around 3 or so and does not end until 5.00.
Everyone in our building is fed up with it and complaining about it. I have complained to the noise
department of the Council and I know others have as well, but as yet nothing has changed.

We want the place closed down. It is intolerable that we have to put up with shouting, crying,
fighting, uripating in the street, breaking bottles, car horns and motorbike engines revving for
two or three hours in the early moming every Friday, Saturday and some Sunday night. Every such
business operates under a licence and the terms of any licence make it clear that there muist be no
disturbance of local residents. This place is in gross breach of that licence. Those residents whose
bedroomns are on the street side of the building are not able to sleep properly — adults and children
alike. It cannot go on.

The police have said there is little they can do except come out when called for specific incidents
and have suggested we write this petition.

We know that you have CCTV around the club but we have recorded over 30 short clips videos as
evidence for our records up to this last weekend.

We request that you, the Council, address this matter with some urgency.

Yours

(on behalf of the residents)

Page 53



linda.legister_14
Highlight

linda.legister_15
Highlight

linda.legister_16
Highlight

linda.legister_17
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



Telephone:

4™ Qctober 2016

Dawn Butler, MP
156 High Road
Willesden
London

NW10 2PB

Dear Ms Butler

Please find enclosed a copy of a letter of complaint that I have sent to the Council.

We have been housed by them opposite a nightclub that operates on Fridays, Saturdays
and Sundays but the behaviour and noise of their customers through the early hours
(from 2.30 to 4:30 in the morning) is such that it wakes my children regularly and I am
now forced to sleep in the corridor every weekend.

It is ridiculous.

We have called the police and they have attended but also told us there is little they can
do beyond dealing with the situations each time they occur. We have complained to the
Council noise department who gave us a reference number but nothing has changed.
We phoned again this morning, but again all they give you is a reference number and no
guarantee of any follow-up. This nightclub is in breach of its licence in not making sure
its patrons don't hang about in the street for hours shouting, fighting, urinating and
revving car engines. It is intolerable.

Page 55



linda.legister_18
Highlight

linda.legister_19
Highlight


I hope that by bringing the matter to your attention the Council will deat with this
situation with the seriousness and urgency that it needs. My family cannot carry on like
this.

Thank you for your time.

Yours sincerely

Mr Farid Boutiche

Page 56




METROPOLITAN
POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

London Borough of Brent Licensing Brent Borough Lice.nsing Department
Department Wembley Police Station
5th Floor 603 Harrow Road
Wembley
Brent Civic Centre HAO 2HH
Engineers Way Tel: 020 8733 3206
Wembley Email: paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk
Middlesex Web: www.met.police.uk
HA9 OFJ
Your ref: Date: Tuesday 6th December 2016

Our ref: 01QK/ 629/16/782QK

Police representation to the Premises Licence Review Application for ‘Villa
Country Club, 75 Park Parade, Harlesden London NW10 4JB

Officer: Paul Whitcomb
PC 782QK - Licensing Constable

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a review of the premises licence under section 51
of the act.

I certify that | have considered the review application submitted by Farid
Boutiche and | wish to make representations.

The Police representations are concerned with the prevention of public nuisance and
the prevention of crime and disorder.

The current premises licence number for 75 Park Parade, Harlesden London NW10
4JB is 222032266.

The current licence holder is Fork & Fingers (Italian) Ltd and the designated
premises supervisor is Ms. Maria Pimenta.

The following crimes have been reported at the venue since 1st January 2016:

1. Crime Report 1911173/16 - 09/05/2016 at 12:40am - Recorded as a common
assault - Victim alleges that he was punched in the face inside the club. The
report was later closed as the officer dealing with the case with unable to
contact the manager of the club to progress the investigation.

2. Crime Report 1919403/16 - 31/07/2016 at 11.30pm - recorded as a common
assault - Victim allegedly punched in the face and kicked by one of the club’s

Page 57




singers. The report was eventually closed as according to the venue, the
incident was not captured on CCTV and they were unable to download the
CCTV either.

There was also one theft of a mobile phone reported on 06/03/2016 at 2.00am.

I have examined CCTYV footage from Brent Council showing the vicinity of the
premises on Park Parade, NW10 from 12.00am on Sunday 3rd December 2016. In
particular, | wanted to see first hand at what the general ASB issues are in this area
at the time of evening that Mr. Boutiche points out in his review application. The
following are my findings:

12.00am - A male is stopped and searched by police on Park Parade at the junction
with Leghorn Road, NW10. This male is later arrested at 12.35am. This incident does
NOT appear connected to the venue.

2.00am - Harlesden High Street at the junction with Park Parade there is pushing and
shoving between two males, police arrive a disperse them. This incident does NOT
appear to be linked to the venue.

Camera 6 - From 3.00am - Small groups of people start dispersing from the venue.
Barriers are outside to control the smoking area and door supervisors are visible. The
venue is licensed on this particular day until 3:00am where it must be closed at
3.30am. However, dispersal continues until around 4.05am where the outside
barriers are taken away and the venue shutters are pulled down at 4.30am. | have a
copy of this particular footage.

3.28am - A male can be seen pulling out sacks of rubbish from a public roadside bin
and throwing this into the road. This is on Park Parade almost opposite the junction
with Leghord Road, NW10. This male does NOT appear to be connected to the
venue.

Conclusion: From looking at this snap shot of the area in which the venue is
situated, it does appear that some of the ASB issues may not be entirely linked to the
venue, as can be seen by the above snippets. However, | am slightly concerned
about the length of time dispersal took on this particular evening. A long dispersal
may contribute towards public nuisance issues in what is already a problematic and
busy area of Harlesden. At the time of writing, | would suggest that the venue adopts
a new ‘dispersal policy’ and vigorously enforce this.

The policy should incorporate a staggered dispersal which allows for all patrons to be
of the venue entirely by 3.30am. This measure would uphold the licensing objectives,
particularly around the prevention of public nuisance. The licence holder already has
numerous conditions around the management of queuing customers, the supervision
of the smoking area, which is limited to ten people after 11.00pm. The smoking area
does appear during the footage | viewed to be very busy at times. Current condition
fifteen already deals with the smoking area and | would suggest the licence holder
reviews all current conditions, particularly around the smoking area and queue
management and ensures that these are enforced at all times to prevent crime and
disorder and public nuisance in this area moving forward.

I am in possession of CCTV footage from camera 6 recorded by Brent council and |

shall make arrangements for the licence holder to have a copy of this before the date
of the hearing.

Page 58




Yours Sincerely,

Paul Whitcomb PC 7820K
Licensing Constable for Brent Police

Page 59




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Olakunle Aruna (N
Sent: 09 December 2016 14:41

To: Business Licence; paul.whitcomb@met.pnn.police.uk; nicola.mcdonald@met.pnn.police.uk;
Miller-Johnson, Lavine

Subject: Response to the Review of 75 Park Parade.NW10 4HT

Attachments: IMG_9570.PNG; IMG_9571.PNG; IMG_9572.PNG; IMG_9573.PNG; IMG_9574.PNG;
IMG_9575.PNG; IMG_9576.PNG

Dear All

| am Adekunle Aruna and the Director of Fork & Fingers Italian Ltd which is the Premises License holder
of 75park Parade,NW10 4HT.

| am writing in response to the allegation made against us by one of our Neighbours ( Mr Farid Boutiche

).

Going through the petition, i could see he has been keeping some records since the 7th of July 2016. |
also noticed that he has sent several letters to different section of the Authorities including the Local Mp.

What is Sad is that the Petitioner went through all these phases of complaints , Trips to post office,
Calling the police, council, letters to MP and so on But he Never for Once stopped by at the club
Premises and ask to speak to the owner or manager . In the case of whether he doesn't want to be
known ( Which i don't think is the Case ) , He could have at least left a letter through the letter box
stating that exiting customers from the cub does constitute any kind of Nuisance to him or his fellow
neighbour within the same block of flats.

May i humbly take this time to tell you a brief history of this club and myself . This club has been in
existence for over 20 years. | have personally worked at this club in past as a security Guard for 2years (
2008- 2010) Before i Purchased the Club in 2013. | have also worked in 3 other clubs in the Area in the
past around the same time. | have a over 7 years of experience in Door Supervisor ( Security Guard )
especially in Nightclubs & Bars. | have worked in over 40 different premises within London . This much
is known to licensing officers at the Brent council and also Brent Licensing Police to the point that i
received a letter of Recommending from Retired Licensing Police chief ( Mr Nick Mortimer ) earlier this
year which stated how keen i am always ready to work with the Authorities. Whilst i am not saying i am
the best at the security Management when it comes to nightclubs and bars, | am Quite Good at what i do
if i am given the chance to do so .

This Issue first came to my knowledge on the first week of september when i had a call from a Brent
licensing officer (Lavine ) that there has been a complain about the club. | asked her if the complain
came from the newly Built Flat close to the club but she didn't know exactly and she was meant to let me
know as soon as she knows.She emailed me on the 26th October that she is still waiting to find out
where the complains are coming from and that she will be in touch with me as soon as she does have
the information.

( Measures Taken )

Nevertheless , i took immediate steps to ensure our customers do not Congregate around the
Neighbourhood when leaving the club . | Posted notices on the entrance and exit doors, toilet doors,
cloakroom and smoking area , asking customers to be quiet when leaving the premises or when smoking
outside. | usually have 3 doormen working at the club , i have increased this to 4 doorMen immediately
and now to 5 doormen including myself monitoring the door all night . | sent Videos and Photos of this
steps that was taken to Lavine Miller Johnson of the Brent council licensing Section on the 26th of
October. | will attach copies of photos and correspondence with the council to you on a separate email or
on Request .

Page 61


mailto:olakunlearuna@yahoo.co.uk
linda.legister_20
Highlight


Rucklide Avenue like every other street close to Harlesden High Street has its Own Problems. People
leaving other bars and pubs around 1am always gives us Problems ,Bus 18 is 24hours Bus from central
London with it's Bus stop is right next to us .People coming drunk from London passes by around 2am
and gives us problems because we deny them entrance, some calls us racist and some are aggressive
and so on.

Going forward , my security team and i started regular patrol of Rucklidge Avenue where the flat of the
petitioner is Located to be sure no one is making a nuisance on that street . What we have noticed is that
several group of people does congregate on Rucklidge Avenue directly opposite the window of Farid
Boutiche and they do make a lot of noise, drinking and doing all sort. On an occasion , they have broken
and smashed all the windows at the ground floor flat of where Mr Boutiche Lives . | was told police were
called and the case was reported. This Happened during the week whilst the club was shut so it had
nothing to do with us whatsoever .We have several videos of these set of people and i also made calls to
the police a few times asking the police to come and remove these people from the area as their noises
will be disturbing the neighbours and they might be mistaken to be our clients ( | do have Police
Reference numbers for all these calls ). | have seen drug dealings on this particular street several times
and it is still ongoing . | have seen fights on these street and it is still ongoing and these people has
nothing whatsoever to do with us. From our Experience , we know that drug dealers and bad gangs
always go around at Weekend nights as this is the best time for them to sell drugs and or deal with their
gangs. These street is a hotspot for them and this has been the Case for the past 9 years that i have
known this club and the Area . The street is Quite dark and there are no Cameras on this street to
Prevent Crimes. So illegal activities always happens on this street. In the past 3 years one of my client
as beaten up on this street and his Van was stolen off him at knife point. My door man had his Car
Smashed and the people ran off. The Windows of my Car was smashed in 2014 and the case was
reported to the police Plus many More. All on Rucklidge Avenue. The Area has its own problems . |
have proves of people doing different unsocial and illegal activities on this road and this people has
nothing to do with my business whatsoever .

Regular Occurrence are the Somalians hanging around and targeting passersby and my customers
when they leave the Club to offer them illegal drugs and once we see them and intervene , they wont
leave quietly. The will threaten us and try to bully us into leaving them alone. | have called police several
times because of this. Some of the dealers as young as 13 years old. | have been Personally offered
drugs by them so that i can give them free hand to Operate. ( | reported all of these to the police and
council on a few occasion ).

The other ones are the Algerians who hang around at the Jasmine Coffee shop around the corner until
3am and then come to Rucklidge Avenue around this time to Rob our Customers off their belongings .
The moment we intervene to try and protect our customers they become aggressive with us. | Almost
Got hit on the Head with A Belt Buckle from one of them on the New years Eve of 2015.

Several calls has been made by me personally to the police asking them to come down to avoid the
breakdown of law and disorder. 80percent of the problems we encounter are from the people on the
street giving problems to us and our customers .

My Doubts about the Petition

| went through our daily occurrence book and vast majority of the Dates Mr Farid has said our customers
had done one thing or the other is very unknown to us. I think He has well over Exaggerated the events
and occurrence . | will Agree that some of the incidents are true but i believe majority are false . On the
days we have had problems especially the ones that involves Violence , the first thing i do the next day is
Send and email to the council and the Police to explain what has happened, why it has happened and
steps i have taken immediately to make sure it doesn't happen again. ( Pls Liaise with Authorities to
Confirm if Any doubt & i can also supply copies of such emails if requested ). We are always working to
improve how we manage the business . Had it being that Mr Farid has informed us of the problems since

Page 62



July 7 that he has been keeping his so called Records, I'm very sure the matter would not have reached
this level and the problem would have been sorted. ( if Genuinely there was a Problem ).

| am really keen to Seeing the Video of the Bike that Mr Farid claimed was going back and forte selling
things ( Drugs ) to my Customers.

| do not know who Mr Farid Boutiche is personally and i have Not met him. However i have observed
that a particular window has its curtains closed during the week and has its lights on But on weekends ,
Curtains are Open and the lights are off. | have several videos and photos of this flat. | have seen a dark
figure videoing us from this room on a couple of occasion . The light from the telephone of the person
recording was what made all the difference . This gives me the believe that Mr Farid is likely to be black
man . | called the Police on the 27th of November to remove a lady from our vicinity has she picked up a
fight with a member of staff. She was ejected from the club but was outside waiting to fight with the staff
involved once she was asked to leave by the securities of the club. | knew she would be a nuisance and i
didn't want this to happen. The police arrived around 3am with no light on their van or Siren. there was
no noise whatsoever but on looking at this Particular window , | saw someone there already filming us.
This and many more reasons made be doubt if truly Noises from our customers is what the problem is .

| am again very keen to see Videos from Mr Farid that shows all the points he has stated and i would
love to see wether the videos has Audible voices from the street inside his room with his windows shut .
If we can hear voices from the street in his room on the videos he has recorded then i will accept it to be
a Genuine Problem. | do not believe so at this stage.

About 6 months ago i was approached by some muslims in the area ( Likely Somalians Muslims ) . They
asked if i was interested in selling the club to them as they want to turn it into a Mosque . | said No . One
of them knows I'm a muslim myself and he started preaching to me as to how unlslamic/ Anti Islam my
business was. | walked away at this point . | didn't see a big deal out of it until i later saw the signatures
and names of those who signed the petition of Mr Farid .| believe from the names, 9 Out of 14 are
muslims which makes me want to think that Maybe the problem is not about the Noise . | later checked
on Social Media and i could only find one Farid Boutiche ( Petitioner ) on social Media and this Farid
Boutiche lives in london . | went through his photos and i could clearly tell that this person was a Radical
Muslim/Core Muslim. | have attached photos from what i believe to be his Facebook page to this email
for your perusal . If this was the same Farid Boutiche writing this Petition against my Business then it all
makes sense why he is doing so . He can't stand to have a club next to his window. A muslim will believe
Allah will reward him if he successfully Convinces the Authorities into Closing my business,which is what
he is hoping for right now . | went through copies of the letters he has sent to MP, Police,Council etc, All
he wanted was that the club must be closed. None of the letters said that the authorities should contact
us and ask us to improve on one or two things. From taking Videos, records of time and dates of
occurrences and all other steps he has taken, he only wants one thing ( Close the club ), Forgetting that
21 families living in Brent council earns a living from this premises .

| went further by trying to see if i could speak to a few people who has not signed his petition within the
same block of flat where Mr Farid Resides . | was very lucky to meet the person living on the same floor
as Mr Farid Boutiche . Mr Farid Lives at (il and i Met (S ho lives at (i <s in this
flat with QN G N R s i
she has never been disturbed for once and not once had she woken up from her sleep as a result of
Noise . Whilst she doesn't know who Mr Farid was. She reckons she should have the same problems as
Mr Farid as their flats are on the same floor. Please be free to Contact (D o' D

Finally, there are 18 residential flats and 9 commercial shops 22 feet directly across the road from my
Club and for almost 4 years , the council haven't heard any complain from them whatsoever . There are
also 16 residential flats and 8 commercial outlets about 22 feet Directly opposite the block of flat where
Mr Farid lives on Park Parade and yet for Almost 4 years no one from this flats has made any complain
to the council about my Nightclub. These 2 set cﬁ,gﬁ%a&closer to the club than the flat of Mr Farid .


linda.legister_21
Highlight

linda.legister_22
Highlight

linda.legister_23
Highlight

linda.legister_24
Highlight

linda.legister_25
Highlight

linda.legister_26
Highlight

linda.legister_27
Highlight

linda.legister_28
Highlight

linda.legister_29
Highlight

linda.legister_30
Highlight

linda.legister_31
Highlight


Mr Farid's flat will be about 80 feet away from my Nightclub, He lives in a Brand New flat and with New
and Current style of double glazing windows . Yet he has had so much problems within the last 5
months than people who has been living closer to the club in the last 4 years or more . There are also
over 50 houses Directly next to the flat of Mr Farid and yet none of them has sent a petition to the
council. All the petition and the Signatures came within his block .

All that i have mentioned above and many more has made me think that maybe the problem is not really
about the noise . It is mostly likely a Religious Motivated or Aggravated complain and looking at the
manner at which Mr Farid has gone about this matter, It seems to me he is quite experienced in Matters
like this. | will not be Surprised if this is not his first of Making Review Application for licensed premises.

We had an Impromptu visit by 2 council officials from the licensing Department 2 weeks ago and they
saw that we were doing everything required by law . We were a given a couple of Advices and we have
started executing it with immediate effect .

| shall wait to hear back from the council .
Kind Regards

Adekunle Aruna

Page 64


linda.legister_32
Highlight


REGENERATION AND GROWTH
REGULATORY SERVICES
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE

| ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY
HA9 OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent
Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed.....cccooeeeiiiiiiii Date: 17 June 2015
Head of Regulatory Services

Licence number 222032266

Licence start date: 27/02/2014

| Part 1 - Premises Details

CLUB CASA NOSSA, 75 Park Parade, London, NW10 4HT
Telephone: 020 8961 4001

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Live Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 00:00
Tuesday  10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 03:00

Page 65



Saturday  10:00 03:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Recorded Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 00:00
Tuesday  10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 03:00
Saturday  10:00 03:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 00:00
Tuesday  10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 03:00
Saturday  10:00 03:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 00:00
Tuesday  10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 03:00
Saturday  10:00 03:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Page 66



Day Start Time End Time
Monday  23:00 00:30
Tuesday  23:00 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 00:30
Thursday 23:00 00:30
Friday 23:00 03:30
Saturday  23:00 03:30
Sunday 23:00 02:30

Supply of Alcohol:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 00:00
Tuesday  10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 03:00
Saturday  10:00 03:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 00:30
Tuesday  10:00 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 00:30
Thursday 10:00 00:30
Friday 10:00 03:30
Saturday  10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:30

Page 67



Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Fork & Fingers (Italian) Limited

Address: 22 Fairfield Avenue, Watford, HERTS, WD19 7AJ
Telephone: 020 8428 6485

Registered Address: 22 Fairfield Avenue, Watford, Herts, WD19 7AJ
Registered Number: 08123400

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Name: MARIA JOSE GONCALVES PIMENTA FRANCISCO

Address: @
Telephone: (RN

Personal Licence Number: (NG
Issuing authority: THREE RIVERS COUNCIL

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premisesy,

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage,

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals tog, (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within
a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

Page 68


linda.legister_33
Highlight

linda.legister_34
Highlight

linda.legister_35
Highlight

linda.legister_36
Highlight


customers where it is reasonably available.

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
eitherg,

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Embedded Conditions

Mandatory cont:

Small Measures to be Available

The responsible person must ensure thatg,

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measuresy,

() beer or cider: % pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1¢

(a) —dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by applying the formulag,

P=D+(DxV)

whereg,

(i) P is the permitted price,

(if) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licenceg,

() the holder of the premises licence,

(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a

Page 69



capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) —valued added taxll means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayll) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty or value added tax.
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Mandatory cont:
Requirement for a DPS

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
their personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises
certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming
licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
2001

Film Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance
with the recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (ii)
applies.

(i) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies the admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-

"children” means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability
of video works for classification).

Page 70



| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

1 Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

2 Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed from 2100 hours on any
day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past 0000 hours.

3 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
Authority.

4 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council

5 CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

6 Customers shall not be permitted to take open vessels outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

7 A sign stating ¢ No proof of age ¢, No sale¢, shall be displayed at the point of sale.
8 A ¢ Challenge 25¢, policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

9 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

10 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.
11 The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises shall not exceed 60.

12 The Inner Room cannot be used by the public as it exceeds the safe travel distance to
the nearest exit in one direction of 18 meters.

13 Notices clearly explaining the licensee¢s drugs policy shall be displayed at the entrance
and at suitable places throughout the premises.

14 Notices explaining the licenseeg¢,s policy on admission and searching shall be placed at
each entrance.

15 After 2300hours hours smoking areas shall be limited to 10 persons and the area shall
be suitably supervised.

16 No children shall be permitted on the premises after 2200 hours.
Page 71



17 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 0100 hours

18 No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open for primarily
for use by persons under the age of 18.

19 Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit.

20 Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

21 Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the
premises.

22 If dancers are employed, their names, passport and visa details, including those of the
band members, shall be supplied to the police no less than one month before they are due
to start performing.

Risk Assessments

23 The DPS shall ensure that a risk assessment is undertaken of any promotion or event
using the MPS promotion/Event Risk Assessment (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide
a copy* to the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) and the licensing authority not less than
14 days before the event is due to take place.

24 Where an event has taken place the DPS shall complete a MPS Debrief Promotion/Risk
Assessment (Form 696A) and submit this * to the Metropolitan Police and Licensing
authority, within 3 days of the conclusion of the event.

Submission of electronic documents by E-Mail is preferred.

Cont.

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

Cont:
Metropolitan Police definition of an Event

An event will be deemed to be: any occasion in a licensed premises, or other venue under
a Temporary Event Notice, where there will be a performance (meaning musicians, DJ¢ s,
MC¢s, or other artists, that is promoted in some form by either the venue or an outside
promoter, where entry is either free, by invitation, payment either on the door or by ticket.

25 All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is
used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will either be fitted with a self-
closing device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped open or a member of staff shall
be positioned at the door to ensure it is opened for as brief a period as possible.

Page 72



26 The licensee/applicant shall ensure that music played in the licensed premises is not
audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property. Music is not to be played
outdoors. This condition applies to both amplified recorded music and live performances.

27 No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in near any foyer, doorway or opening to the premises. A site
supervisor will actively monitor the music/noise levels at the boundary of the premises and
inform management and/or take appropriate action to remedy the issue immediately.

28 Door supervisors shall ensure queuing potential patrons behave in an acceptable
manner and do not cause disturbance to the local residents. Staggered dispersal of patrons
is recommended due to the surrounding residential properties and considering the lower
background levels late at night and during the early hours of the morning. When the
premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure they leave in a
prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours. Notices asking customers to
leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

29 Patrons are to be discouraged from congregating in large numbers outside the premises
for extended periods. Once patrons finish smoking, they are to be ushered back inside the
premises or asked to move on in order to prevent congestion, noise and anti-social
behaviour.

30 A daily record sheet shall be kept and maintained ensuring that all fire exits are free from
locks, barrel bolts, fastenings other than push bars or pads during trading hours before any
public use.

31 Any locks or flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

32 The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating
current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

| Annexe 4 - Plans

See attached sheet.

LBB - Premises Licence Licence number 222032266

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



electrical intake

T He®

STORE ROOM

5 > rere ([ @
8 ® DANCE AREA

® KITCHEN
~ (not in use)
(4]

BAR SERVERY

coffee " { é ) - .
machine| fridges/worktop ® .K

THIS DOOR IS
NOT IN USE

fire alarm panel

STORE ROOM

KEY

P4 PERMANENTLY PLACED EMERGENCY LIGHTING
EMERGENCY LIGHTING

FIRE/ EMERGENCY EXIT

SMOKE DETECTOR

HEAT DETECTOR

EXTINGUISHER
CCTV

Heo @R M KX

0 1 2
FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

CLIENT ADDRESS PROJECT

SCALE DWG NO NOTES
DRAWING TITLE

1:100 @ A3 001
CLUB CASA 75 PARK PARADE

PREMISES
NOSSA LONDON LICENSE GROUND FLOOR PLANS
NW10 4JB

DATE

MARCH 2014




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Michael Stuart

Name & Address of Premises: The Corrib Rest, 76-78 Salusbury Road NW6 7QP

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of regulated entertainment from 08:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday;
the sale and supply of alcohol from 12:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain
open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday.

2. Background
None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16/17 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been agreed with Licensing Officers, representations remain
outstanding from the Police and Public Safety Officer.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 79



8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

¢ reject the application

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form

Copy of Agreed Licensing Conditions
Copy of Public Safety Rep

Copy of Police Rep

OS Map

moow>

Page 80



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

Applicant number

Total

Applicant One
Title
Forename 1
Forename 3

Surname

Address

Town

County
Postcode
Email address
Phone Number

Mobile

Premises

76-78 Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6PA Location Map

Premises Details
Address

Post Town
Postcode

Telephone number

Non-Domestic Rateable Value

Operating Schedule

Desired Start Date
Desired End Date

Number Expected

One

Mr

Michael

Michael

Stuart

London

76-78 Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6PA

NW6 6PA

30000.00

10/12/2016

Page 81

Page: 1


mailto:michael.stuart6@googlemail.com?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-223684384
http://local.brent.gov.uk/tmaps.nsf/Map?ReadForm&en=524467,183544&z=19&x=google&loc=tmaps.nsf/default.xml?ReadForm&pid=485&t=76-78+Salusbury+Road%2C+London%2C+NW6+6PA&pcode=
linda.legister_37
Highlight

linda.legister_38
Highlight

linda.legister_39
Highlight

linda.legister_40
Highlight

linda.legister_41
Highlight


Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

Operating Schedule

General Description of Premises The premises are a closed pub. We seek to use the ground
and first floors. There are Guardians on the second floor and
this is not affected by this application.

Licensable Activities

Plays Yes

Films Yes

Live music Yes

Recorded music Yes

Performances of dance Yes

Anything of a similar description to Yes

live/recorded music or performances of

dance

Making music Yes

Dancing Yes

Entertainment of a similar description Yes
to making music or dancing

Supply of alcohol Yes

A. Plays - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 08:00

End Time 23:00

Day Tuesday
Start Time 08:00

End Time 23:00

Day Wednesday
Start Time 08:00

Page 82 Page: 2



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

A. Plays - Standard Times

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

A. Plays - Further Details
Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

B. Films - Standard Times
Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

23:00

Thursday
08:00

23:00

Friday
08:00

23:00

Saturday
08:00

23:00

Sunday
08:00

23:00

Indoors

Monday
08:00

23:00

Tuesday

Page 83

Page: 3



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

B. Films - Standard Times

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

B. Films - Further Details
Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

E. Live music - Standard Times

08:00
23:00

Wednesday
08:00

23:00

Thursday
08:00

23:00

Friday
08:00

23:00

Saturday
08:00

23:00

Sunday
08:00

23:00

Indoors

Page 84

Page: 4



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

E. Live music - Standard Times

Day

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

E. Live music - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors

Monday
08:00

23:30

Tuesday
08:00

23:30

Wednesday
08:00

23:30

Thursday
08:00

23:30

Friday
08:00

23:30

Saturday
08:00

23:30

Sunday
08:00

23:30

Indoors

Page 85

Page: 5



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

E. Live music - Further Details

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

F. Recorded music - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Tuesday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Wednesday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Thursday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Friday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Saturday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Sunday

Page 86

Page: 6



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

F. Recorded music - Standard Times

Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30

F. Recorded music - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors
Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

G. Performances of dance - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:00
Day Tuesday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Wednesday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Thursday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Friday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30

Page 87

Page: 7



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

G. Performances of dance - Standard Times

Day

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Saturday
08:00

23:30

Sunday
08:00

23:30

G. Performances of dance - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

Start Time

Indoors

Monday
08:00

23:30

Tuesday
08:00

23:30

Wednesday
08:00

23:30

Thursday

08:00

Page 88

Page: 8



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Standard Times

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

23:30

Friday
08:00

23:30

Saturday
08:00

23:30

Sunday
08:00

23:30

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Further Details

Description

Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Could include an Open Mic, comedy, spoken word,

acrobatics etc.

Indoors

I. Provision of facilities for making music - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
08:00

23:30

Tuesday
08:00

23:30

Page 89

Page: 9



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

I. Provision of facilities for making music - Standard Times

Day Wednesday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Thursday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Friday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Saturday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30
Day Sunday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30

I. Provision of facilities for making music - Further Details

Description No facilities as yet organised. Applying in case the
opportunity arises.

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors
Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Standard Times

Page 90 Page: 10



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Standard Times

Day

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
08:00

23:30

Tuesday
08:00

23:30

Wednesday
08:00

23:30

Thursday
08:00

23:30

Friday
08:00

23:30

Saturday
08:00

23:30

Sunday
08:00

23:30

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Further Details

Description

Upstairs function rooms and bar area.

Page 91

Page: 11



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors

Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Indoors

Monday
08:00

23:30

Tuesday
08:00

23:30

Wednesday
08:00

23:30

Thursday
08:00

23:30

Friday
08:00

23:30

Saturday
08:00

23:30

Page 92

Page: 12



Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Standard Times

Day Sunday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 23:30

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Further Details
Description This is to provide flexibility - no specific facilities planned.
Indoors or Outdoors Indoors

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 12:00
End Time 23:00
Day Tuesday
Start Time 12:00
End Time 23:00
Day Wednesday
Start Time 12:00
End Time 23:00
Day Thursday
Start Time 12:00
End Time 23:00
Day Friday

Page 93

Page: 13



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Start Time 12:00
End Time 23:00
Day Saturday
Start Time 12:00
End Time 23:00
Day Sunday
Start Time 12:00
End Time 23:00

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details
On/Off Sales On the premises
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Premises Supervisor

Name Michael Stuart

Address I
Postcode -

Phone _

Email G

Licence Number

Issuing Licensing Authority

N. Concern in respect of children

Concerns Regarding Children None

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Page 94

Page: 14


mailto:michael.stuart6@googlemail.com?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-223684384
linda.legister_42
Highlight

linda.legister_43
Highlight

linda.legister_44
Highlight

linda.legister_45
Highlight

linda.legister_46
Highlight


Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Day

Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
07:00

23:30

Tuesday
07:00

23:30

Wednesday
07:00

23:30

Thursday
07:00

23:30

Friday
07:00

23:30

Saturday
07:00

23:30

Sunday
07:00

23:30

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Page 95

Page: 15



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details

Non-Standard Timings

P. Licensing Objectives

General

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Each event will have a specific risk assessment undertaken.
We will have a webcam monitoring access. Alcohol sales
will have a challenge 25 policy with signs to this effect.

Pro-active management of customers leaving the venue.
Activity leaders and staff trained in how to respond to threat
of crime or disorder. Limit of 250 people (half previous limit).
A clear notice outside the premises stating the normal hours
under the terms of the premises licence during which
licensable activities are permitted. Clear notices warning of
potential of theft.Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated
customers. Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use.
Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use and
leave premises in an orderly and respectful manner. We
have a close working relationship with nearby residents
including two such residents on our planning group and
have given our contact details to all Hopefield residents.

External lighting in place. SIA required for any events where
risk assessment demonstrates need. Public now permitted
to take open glass containers outside the premises. Activity
leaders, all volunteers and public able to contact backup
support of 3 members of management committee members
living nearby with signs in public places and information on
booking.Limit of 250 people (half previous limit). A log book
to record any incidents or risks and action to be taken and
conditions to comply with. Regular inspections and
maintenance of all of the premises with one committee
member designated responsible for health and safety.

The type of events, eg furniture making, cycle repairs and
core audience (local environmental group members) will
help reduce risk of nuisance. Monitoring of noise levels.
Close liaison with local residents including two QPARA
members and residents of Hopefield Avenue on planning
group and given veto over any activity proposed to end after
23:00. Cleaning regime for outside in place. Designated
smoking area on main road rather than Hopefield Ave. Only
Salusbury Road exit in use after 7pm (except for disability
access and in case of emergency). Limit of 250 people (half
previous limit).Noise reduction measures to address the
public nuisance objective.

Page 96

Page: 16



Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

P. Licensing Objectives

Protection of Children from Harm

Declaration

Data_Protection

Associated documents

Prominent notices and staff personally requesting the public
to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the
premises and the area quietly.

Deliveries of goods minimise disturbance, eg avoid school
run time. Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly
talking in the street outside the premises. The movement of
bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a
minimum after 11.00pm.

Challenge 25 policy with signs on display advertising policy
and requiring those affected to have a card bearing the
PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a
passport. Leaders of activities for under 19 required to show
DBS.

Boundaries of premises please ignore small red rectangle

Pages 7 and 8 are plans of ground and first floors

About this form

Issued by

Assigned to
Contact email
Contact phone
Channel

Contact reference

Received on

Brent Council

Environment and Neighbourhood Services
Regulatory Services

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Liquor Licensing

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

020 8937 5359
Customer Portal
1913409

15/11/2016

Page 97 Page: 17


http://nonstopgov.brent.gov.uk:8081/servlet/ep.getImg?ref=223819363&print=Y&st=NOHEADER&auth=3505
http://nonstopgov.brent.gov.uk:8081/servlet/ep.getImg?ref=223819359&print=Y&st=NOHEADER&auth=3505
mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-223684384

Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223684384

About this form

Form reference

Status

Contact method
Type

Amount paid

Payment method

223684384
Submitted on 15/11/2016 14:04

Self service
Premises Licence - Initial Application
£190.00

Debit Card

Page 98

Page: 18



Agreed Licensing Conditions

Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 20.00 hours
on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol and the expected number of
customers exceeds 100 persons. Sufficient shall be taken to mean 1 door supervisor for
every 50 persons in attendance. AGREE

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
Authority. AGREE

Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. AGREE

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide training
including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation. The
training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member of staff receiving
the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made available for inspection
by police and relevant authorities upon request. AGREE

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the trading area is to
be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent
access to the alcohol by customers, staff or any other persons that utilise the premises.
AGREE

A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. AGREE

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request
to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. AGREE

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. AGREE

Any locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars whilst the premises are open for the sale of alcohol. At all other times
all fire exits shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other than push bars whilst the
public are on the premises. AGREE

After 2100 hours a maximum of 5 persons will be permitted to smoke outside the front of the
premises. No persons shall be allowed to stand on the side road (Hopefield Avenue) after
this time. AGREE

Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit. AGREE

CCTV/Webcams shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available
to police and authorised Officers from Breptéij@rg@ AGREE



This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Police Licensing Unit Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 3206

Email: michelle.heath@met.police.uk

Your ref: 223684384 Web: www.met.police.uk

Our ref: 01QK/647/16/928
Date: 6th December 2016

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for The Corrib Rest 76-
78 Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6PA

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Michelle Heath
Licensing Constable PC 928QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are concerned with all the licensing objectives.

Having read the General Description of the Premises and Part P ‘The Operating Schedule’,
police need clarification of some aspects of the proposed running of the business.

Firstly, can you confirm that all community projects/activities will take place on the 1st floor?
Will these activities run alongside sales of alcohol? Will there be any activities for offer
predominately for youths under the age of 18 years?

Can you please clarify what the last sentence of Part B means? ‘Leaders of activities for
under 19 required to show DBS’

Who will conduct the risk assessments as stated in the operating schedule and what
gualifications will they have in this area?

Page 101




You have stipulated that the limit of people will be 250, is this from your fire risk assessment,
and is it for the entire building? How do you intend to separate the capacities in the different
areas?

Also at our meeting you indicated you were going to sell some home brews, can you be more
specific about it, where is it being brewed, the alcohol content/strength, costs, etc?

Police cannot thoroughly consider this application until the above questions have
been answered.

Yours Sincerely,

Michelle Heath PC 9280K
Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 102




4 Public Safety Team

Community Protection
| ! Regeneration & Environmental

Services

n Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OFJ

TEL  (020) 8937 5267

EMAIL  pollen.exeter@brent.gov.uk

WEB http://lwww.brent.gov.uk

Dear Mr Michael Stuart OURREF: 223684384

DATE: 6 December 2016

Email: (D
Dear Mr Stuart

Licensing Act 2003

Application for a New Premises Licence

The Corrib Rest, 76-78 Salusbury Road, London NW6 6PA

| refer to your application for a premises licence for the above premises. The Public Safety Team is
making a Representation to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of public safety.

Providing you are willing to accept the following proposed licence condition the Representation will
be withdrawn.

Licence Conditions

1. Any locks or flush latches on exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers or staff shall be suitably
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not
exceeding 30 milliamps).

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence condition.

We will require this condition to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.
Please note that the setting of the capacity for the premises and means of escape inl case of fire is
dealt with by the London Fire Brigade and you are advised to contact them regarding those

matters.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Yours sincerely

Pol Exeter
Public Safety Manager

Page 103


mailto:Michael.stuart@googlemail.com
linda.legister_47
Highlight

linda.legister_48
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Application by Quintain Ltd for a new premises licence for the provision of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and sale and supply of alcohol from 09:00hrs to 00:01hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open from 06:00hrs to 00:01hrs Monday to Sunday at the premises known as "Yellow Pavilion" (3 The Junction , Wembley Retail Park Wembley HA9 0EG) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Yellow Pavillion - Application
	Yellow Pavillion - Premises Plan
	Yellow Pavillion - Agreed Licensing Conditions
	Yellow Pavillion - Public Safety Rep
	Yellow Pavillion - Public Safety Withdrawal
	Yellow Pavillion - Police Rep
	Yellow Pavillion - OS Map

	3 Application by Farid Boutiche (on behalf of residents) for the review of a premises licence held by Fork & Fingers (Italian) Ltd at the premises are known as "Villa Country" (75 Park Parade NW10 4JB), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Villa Country - Application
	Villa Country - Petition supporting the review
	Villa Country - July Letter
	Villa Country - Sept Letter
	Villa Country - Letter to MP
	Villa Country - Police Rep
	Villa Country - Licence Holder response
	Villa Country - Licence
	Villa Country - Premises Plan
	Villa Country - OS Map

	4 Application by Michael Stuart for a new premises licence for the provision of regulated entertainment from 08:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday; the sale and supply by retail of alcohol from 12:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday.
	Corrib Rest - Application
	Corrib Rest - Agreed Licensing Conditions
	Corrib Rest - Police Rep
	Corrib Rest - Public Safety Rep
	The Corrib Rest - OS Map




